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Adrian Tsz Hin TAM/PLAND

From: king king < >  
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 10:00 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Timothy Wai Pui WU/PLAND <twpwu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: A/NE-TKL/830 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please see attached letter.  Thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Patrick Tsui  
 
Mobile:  



Total: 3 pages 

 

Date: 3 February 2026 

 

TPB Ref.: A/NE-TKL/830 

                                                     By Email  

Town Planning Board 

15/F, North Point Government Offices 

333, Java Road 

North Point 

Hong Kong 

(Attn: The Secretary) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Proposed Temporary Warehouse for Storage of Tea Leaves and 

Associated Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Years at Lot 184 RP 

(Part) in D.D.79, Ta Kwu Ling, N.T. 
 

DLO/YL informed the applicant to relocate his affected business no later than 

29.11.2025 as shown on the attached letter from New Development Area Section of 

Lands Department.  However, the applicant is applying for S.16 planning permission 

to relocate his affected business to the captioned site so that he cannot discontinue the 

operation at the affected site at the moment.  

 

We write to confirm that no dangerous goods will be stored at the application site.  

The proposed land filling is intended for site formation to meet the operation need of 

the proposed development.  

 

We confirm that the site area should be 555m2.  As such, para 2.1.7 in the planning 

statement should be read as follows: 

 

2.1.7 The Site at the application site is deemed suitable for relocation as it’s size is 

most suitable for the relocation of the warehouse for storage of tea leaves at 

Tong Yan San Tsuen.  The site area of the site at the application site (i.e. 

555m2) is the most closely to the area of the original site at Tong Yan San 

Tsuen (i.e. about 770m2).  

 

The applicant confirmed that he will implement relevant mitigation measures listed in 

the Recommended Pollution Control Clauses for Construction Contracts issued by 

EPD. 

 

The applicant refers to the similar applications for the relocation of affected business 

in D.D.90 along Lin Ma Hang Road such as A/NE-MKT/34 & 37 so that he wishes to 

apply for proposed structures not higher than 8.5m.  Also, it is noted that the 

application site is even smaller than the affected site at Tong Yan San Tsuen so that 

the applicant proposes to build 8.5m high temporary structures to meet his operation 

needs.  

 



 

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact the undersigned at  

.  

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                     Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Sha Tin, Tai Po and North District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Timothy WU) – By 

Email 




